
O I L C O N S E R V A T I O N C O M M I S S I O N 
P. O . B O X 8 7 1 

S A N T A F E , N E W M E X I C O 

June 30, I960 

Mr. James Jennings 
P. 0. Box 077 
Roswell, New Mexico 

Dear Sir: 

On behalf of your client, Franklin, Aston and l a i r , 
Inc., we enclose two copies of Order R-1573-B in 
Case No. 2001 issued by the Oil Conservation Com­
mission this date. 

Very truly yours, 

A. L. PORTER, Jr. 
Secretary-Director 

i r / 

Carbon copy of order to: 

Oil Conservation Commission 
Hobbs, N.M. 
Artesia, N.M. 


